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January 15, 2002
Dear Charles

RE: - HOLIDAY INN, 215 HAVERSTOCK HILL, HAMPSTEAD,
LONDON, NW3 4RB

Further to our telephone conversation of today’s date I would like to
confirm the following: -

= The replacement signage has been installed in the same position as
the Posthouse logo.

= Upon removal of the Posthouse logo I can confirm that the signage
was internally illuminated.

= The illumination level is the same as the Posthouse logo illumination
level.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Regards,
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